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CELEBRATION ESTATES INC.

WARD 2 - VICINITY OF REGIONAL ROAD 7 AND KIPLING AVENUE

Recommendation

The Commissioner of Planning recommends:

1. THAT Recommendation 3.a) iv. in ltem #6 (Celebration Estates Inc.} of the Committee of the
Whole agenda dated June 17, 2014, be replaced with the following:

“iv. The owner and the City of Vaughan shall seek a modification of VOP 2010 to reflect
Council's approval at the Ontario Municipal Board, and thereby resolve the owner's
appeal of VOP 2010.”

Background

In the staff report dated June 17, 2014, Recommendation 3. a) iv. indicated that “the owner shall withdraw
their appeals to VOP 2010, In light of their particular situation respecting their appeal of VOP 2010, this
recommendation was incorrect. In order to resolve the appeal, it is necessary for the owner and the City
to seek a modification of VOP 2010 to reflect Council’s approval at the Ontario Municipal Board, in order
to resolve the appeal to VOP 2010. The above-noted recommendation recognizes the correct procedure
to address this OMB matter.

Respectfully submitted,

JOHN MACKE
Commissioner of Planping
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